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Dear Sir: Re: Inspection No. 030-15139/89-001
License No. 37-04594-11

(215) 895-2900

We wish to thank you for your examination and constructive criticism of our
Radiation Safety Program. As a result of your inspection visit we have
|
:

1. All incoming packages of radioactive material are and have been surface
monitored with a survey meter. In addition, we are now wipe testing
the package with filter paper dampened with a dilute detergent solution.
These wipes are then subjected to scintillation counter assay.

instituted the following corrective measures:
2. A meeting of the Radiation Safety Committee has been scheduled and a

quarterly calendar will be established at that meeting. (Meeting Date: }

Monday, March 13, 1989).

|

3. In order to assure full compliance with our licensing agreement the
Radiation Safety Officer will conduct a quarterly review of the |
conditions of the license, survey operations for compliance and report |
the status of that compliance as a regular rgenda item of the meetings |
of the Radiation Safety Committee.

Sincerely yours, |
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